
From: Leslie Judd  
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:48 PM 
To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Subject: Clark news for the week ending 9/28 
 

Gratitude and Celebration 

To the Frankfurth family for the donation of colored paper, the Coleman family for an incredible staff 

breakfast, and the Simmons family for some tasty treats! 

Clark family: Your generosity as blood donors helped us save 60 lives at our first blood drive of the 

year! The next 1 will be in November. Look how happy people who save lives look! 

    

 

Congrats to Greg deLaski who received the monthly Character Counts! award for the pillar of 

trustworthiness! His nominators shared he is “exceptionally honest – trusted to make difficult ethical 

choices – demonstrates tremendous character.” Awesome! Also nominated for this pillar were: Robert 

Devaney, Dillon Hansen, Brooklyn Holland, Faith Jochem, Shane Maxson, and Tyler Melton 

Congrats to the Clark students, Bianca Grosso and Sarah Bell, who were recognized last night for perfect 

scores on the FSA ELA!  

General News and Announcements 

Martin Youth Leadership Class 22 enjoyed their first day recently. Check out the article and many more 

pictures here (scroll down). https://out2news.com/martincounty/education-and-schools-2/ 
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Hispanic Heritage Month contests: a Clark one and a state one were announced at the assembly and 

emailed to you this week. Learn a little about this important topic and have a chance to win! The 

deadline for the Clark contest is Monday. 

10th and 11th graders- If you have not picked up your pictures/proofs, please come by the front office. 

Everyone who took a photo has a package to pick up. Picture retake day will be 10/22 from 7:30-12:30 

upstairs. Don’t miss! 

Yankee Candle Fundraiser for Study Abroad. Order from any of the 25 students attending or online 

www.yankeecandlefundraising.com Group code 990056971. Ms. Judd also has a catalog in the front 

office. Your order will arrive before Thanksgiving so consider a lovely gift this season from Yankee 

Candle! They have a lot more than candles, too! 

Clark students Anthony “A.J.” Giannotti and Daniel Patterson along with Martin County High School 

student Sara Satchell (all pictured to left of banner) were attendees at the Stuart-Sunrise Rotary Club’s 

inaugural Our Water forum on Saturday, September 22, at Monarch Country Club.  The panel of 

speakers included Kevin Ruane, Mayor of the City of Sanibel; Lt. Col. Jennifer Reynolds, Army Corps of 

Engineers; Florida Representative Gayle Harrell; Brandon Tucker, Board Member, South Florida Water 

Management District; Jacqui Thurlow-Lippisch, Board Member, River Coalition; Captain Daniel Andrews, 

Captains for Clean Water; and Congressman Brian Mast (absent from photo). Additionally, Clark’s 

Principal Mrs. Kohuth and Career Coordinator Dr. Bonds, both Honorary Rotarians, attended this 

valuable forum as did teacher advisors of the Martin County High School Science Club. 

 

Section 1003.421, F.S., states that the last full week of classes in September shall be recognized in public 

schools as Celebrate Freedom Week. We were pleased to welcome Martin County Judge, the Honorable 

Jennifer Waters who helped us better understand why voting and the Constitution are so important to 

all of us in this great nation! 

Upcoming Fall Career Fair at the Chastain Campus- flyer attached. This career fair will be industry 

specific, featuring aviation, marine, and manufacturing employers seeking veterans, skilled trade, 

professional, entry level, and student applicants! 
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Not only did we have an amazing time at Bingo Night, our parents raised over $2500 to benefit Clark! 

We are now accepting student feedback for items you think would make Clark even better! Email 

dkohuth@irsc.edu if you have ideas for enhancements at Clark. In the past, these were the funds used 

for additional seating, but get creative!  

   

Students can get a $10.00 discounted ticket for the Stuart Airshow. 

 

Articles of Interest for Parents 

Staying Connected to Your Teenager: 6 Easy Ways to Show You Care https://yourteenmag.com/family-

life/communication/staying-connected-to-your-teenager 

The Panic Attack Symptoms Nobody Talks About https://themighty.com/2016/08/derealization-and-

depersonalization-mental-symptoms-of-panic-attacks/ 

Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S. 
Assistant Director 
Clark Advanced Learning Center 
772.419.5758 
 

“Work to Your Potential, Not Your Quota” –Grant Cardone 
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